
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 3/29/2011 2:04:02 PM
To: 'bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov' (bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: let's meet on SmartMeter opt out.

Bruce --

Tomorrow at 100p works for us, I hope to bring both Cliff Gleicher and Jim Meadows,

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Kaneshiro, Bruce [mailto:bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 05:22 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: let's meet on SmartMeter opt out.

Sid- Next week Weds, would work at 1 pm (ending
at 2 pm) or starting at 3:30 pm. Let me know if either of those work for
you on your end.

Bruce

SB GT&S 0042637

mailto:bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Dietz, Sidney 
[mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:28
PM
To: Kaneshiro, Bruce 
Subject: let's meet on SmartMeter 
opt out.

Bruce -

Hi there!

I'd like to set up a meeting to talk to ya'll at ED
as well as at PPD on the SmartMeter opt out. Who do you think could best 
coordinate that at the commission?

Thanks!

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0042638

mailto:SBD4@pge.com

